
M E M O R A N D U M 

DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

August 15, 2024
Jared Mead Snohomish County Council Chair 
Dave Somers, Snohomish County Executive 
Snohomish County Ethics Commission 

I am pleased to recommend the appointment of Josh Casson to the Snohomish County Ethics Commission. 

As background, the Snohomish County Ethics Commission was created to receive complaints of ethics violations 
and otherwise administer the Code of Ethics in chapter 2.50 of Snohomish County Code. It is comprised of five 
(5) members, appointed by the Snohomish County Executive, and subject to confirmation by a majority of the 
Snohomish County Council.

Members may serve up to two, three-year terms. Pursuant to SCC 2.50.080, I recommend Josh Casson to serve 
his second, three-year term, expiring on June 30, 2026. Council confirmation is respectfully requested. 

Snohomish County 
Dave Somers 

County Executive 

3000 Rockefeller Ave., M/S 407 
Everett, WA 98201-4046 

(425) 388-3460
www.snoco.org


	20070384_ECAF
	20070384_Motion
	20070384_Memo
	FROM:  Dave Somers, Snohomish County Executive
	FROM:  Dave Somers, Snohomish County Executive

	20070384_Casson-Resume
	WORK EXPERIENCE
	CQS Services, Business Consultant
	Vaupell Industrial Plastics, Quality Assurance and Compliance Manager

	SUMMARY
	CONTACT
	EDUCATION
	Masters of Science in Management and Business Administration

	CERTIFICATIONS/TRAINING
	TECHNICAL SKILLS
	MILITARY EXPERIENCE

	20070384_Matrix



